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Board of Directors
1.    Amit Kanwar Jindal
2.   Sapna Jindal
3.   Tarun Aggarwal
4.   Surojit Bose
5.   Dheeraj Mangla

Leadership Team
1.Mr. Ravinder Choudhary – Director in Sales & Marketing
2.Mr. Saheb Lal Yadav – Head of Procurement
3.Mr. Vikas Gupta- Head of Production

Key Managerial Personnel
1.CA Pankaj Joshi (CFO)
2.CS Neha Sandal (CS)

Primary Vendors
1.Larsen & Toubro Limited
2.Siemens Limited
3.ABB India Limited
4.S.B Syscon Private Limited
5.Unique Automation & Electricals
6.Rameshwaram Traders

Primary Customers
1.Hewlett Packard Enterprise India Pvt. Ltd.
2.Sobha Projects and Trade Pvt. Ltd
3.Naini Paper Limited
4.Crest Steel & Power Pvt. Ltd
5.Victora Auto Private Limited
6.Beumer India Private Limited
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What do we do?
In this ever changing world, SHIVALIC has emerged as a pioneering technology leader
in manufacturing and supplying best in class Electric Panels for Power Distribution &
Control. Managed by professionals with over 25 years of experience in this domain
Shivalic has attained leading position among the industry leaders.

Shivalic Power Control, an ISO-certified company, has been crafting LT and HT
electric panels for over two decades. Renowned for their cutting-edge designs, they
offer a wide array of electric panels including PCC Panels, IMCC Panels, Smart Panels,
MCC Panels, DG synchronization panels, and Outdoor panels, HT Panels up to 33KV,
VFD Panels, Power Distribution Boards, Bus Ducts, and LT & HT APFC Panels. Shivalic
stands out as the sole panel manufacturer leading the way in non-welded panel
technology, enhancing energy efficiency and minimizing waste.
Shivalic Power Control is authorized by industry giants like L&T, Siemens, Schneider
Electric, and TDK to manufacture fully type-tested panels according to IEC 61439 –
1&2, IEC 61641, and IS1893 standards.

Energy can’t be created nor be destroyed, it can only be transformed from one
form to another. Power Distribution is one of core business of “Shivalic”. 
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Corporate Information
Since our inception in 2004, we have
been the driving force behind seamless
industrial operations and enhanced
equipment safety. Our commitment
extends beyond mere power distribution,
we ensure operational excellence for
over 1500+clients globally.

Established as an ISO-certified industry
leader, Shivalic is the brainchild of Mr.
Amit Kanwar Jindal. With over 24 years of
engineering expertise, Mr. Jindal is the
embodiment of innovation at the core of
our organization. 

His visionary leadership has elevated us
to a pivotal position in the electrical panel
manufacturing industry, consistently
steering us towards technological
advancements.

Alongside Mr. Jindal is Dr. Sapna Jindal,
whose passion for precision and strategic
thinking has significantly raised our
production and quality standards. As an
integral part of our success, Dr. Sapna
Jindal’s calm and analytical approach in
challenging situations has played a
crucial role in our journey.

Our panels, with a Techno Modular
design and fully bolted type,
undergo rigorous testing, meeting
the highest safety standards. With
certifications in ISO 9001, ISO
14001, ISO 45001 and ISO 50001 we
prioritize uncompromised quality,
ensuring the delivery of high-
quality power panels.
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Tracking Back the Development
Phase of Last 5 Years

Company incorporation

Partnership with Siemens
Ltd. for HT Panels.

Maintains sustainability in
Covid

Obtained Company’s lifetime
largest

Single order of RBI Data Centre
Bhubaneshwar worth 28 Crores

Schneider Prism Tie Up

Entered Partnership with
TDK

2004

2019-20

2021-22

2023-24

2020-21

2022-23

Initiated Operations in owned facility
(1.1L sqft.)  | Achieved 100% In-House
end to end production  |  Hi-Tech
machines installed, Started In-House
Powder Coating, Partnership with
Siemens  for IEC 61439 SIEPAN

2018-19

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Our
Vision

Our
Mission
Our mission is to be a digital partner for Sustainability
and efficiency. We believe that Life is on everywhere, for
everyone and at every moment.
And to give ordinary people knowledge and power to
measure, analyse and control voltage with safety. We
wish to be an employer of choice and simultaneously
believe in offering team members an equal opportunity to
grow and advance to rewarding career in a safe
environment.

We at Shivalic stay future-ready and manufactures its
products with an aim to provide its customers new age
energy solutions with end to end in-house production
ensuring utmost quality, technical superiority and timely
delivery. With this commitment, we enjoy an enviable
market share in India and abroad. Our huge assembly
line is well-equipped with latest machines procured from
the renowned brands like Trumpf machine, Ermaksan,
Gasprini, Amada, LVD-HD machine and Bosch. We aim to
provide complete support systems to fulfil the client’s
needs in flawless and efficient manner.

Shivalic is formed with a vision to constantly provide
quality products and services by adapting to latest
technologies. Shivalic, a leading panel manufacturer,
offers advanced panels like IEC 61439-1&2, TDK LV &
MV APFC Panels Experience cutting-edge technology
for reliable and efficient power solutions.

Our vision is to be a company known globally for its 4
Ps Vis Products, People, Partnership and Performance.
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Managing Director’s Words

Amit Kanwar Jindal
Managing Director

Dear Esteemed Shareholders, 
I am pleased to present the Annual Report of Shivalic Power Control Limited for the Financial
Year 2023-24 at our 20th Annual General Meeting. 

The year 2024 marks a significant milestone in our journey, characterized by exceptional
growth and strategic advancements that lay the foundation for a bright future. Despite the
challenges posed by the last two years, including the global disruptions from the Russia-
Ukraine conflict, 2022-23 was a period of remarkable achievements.

In FY2024, our company experienced significant growth and transformation, transitioning
from a Private Limited to a Listed Public Company. We achieved record revenues of 1,022
million, reflecting a 24.3% increase from the previous year, and a substantial 55.5% rise in net
profit, reaching 112 million. These accomplishments result from our deliberate and well-
executed expansion strategy.

This transition has enhanced Shivalic visibility and credibility, opening new business
opportunities, expanding our market reach, and creating avenues for further growth on faster
pace. Additionally, we are now subject to stricter regulatory and reporting standards, ensuring
greater transparency and reinforcing your trust in Shivalic.

Technological Innovations and Partnerships
Our ongoing focus on technical partnerships with OEMs has given us a competitive edge. We 
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are committed to expanding our product portfolio, driving revenue growth, and consistentlyare committed to expanding our product portfolio, driving revenue growth, and consistently
increasing our order book. We adapt to change, innovate, and maintain fiscal discipline to stayincreasing our order book. We adapt to change, innovate, and maintain fiscal discipline to stay
resilient in our approach.resilient in our approach.

Green InitiativesGreen Initiatives
In line with the Government’s vision for clean and green energy, and our moral responsibilityIn line with the Government’s vision for clean and green energy, and our moral responsibility
we are actively contributing by:we are actively contributing by:

Planting over 200 trees in our area.Planting over 200 trees in our area.
Replacing our all Diesel Generators with a PNG Gas Generators.Replacing our all Diesel Generators with a PNG Gas Generators.

These initiatives have led to:These initiatives have led to:
Reduced emissions, improving air quality.Reduced emissions, improving air quality.
A lower carbon footprint, helping us meet environmental and sustainability goals.A lower carbon footprint, helping us meet environmental and sustainability goals.
Reduced noise pollution, creating a quieter environment.Reduced noise pollution, creating a quieter environment.

Empowering the FutureEmpowering the Future
Shivalic Power Control Limited is planning further expansion by leveraging our existingShivalic Power Control Limited is planning further expansion by leveraging our existing
customer network. We intend to reinvest our profits to fuel our growth and capitalize on newcustomer network. We intend to reinvest our profits to fuel our growth and capitalize on new
opportunities in the growing market.opportunities in the growing market.

Our Licence partnerships with industry leaders including Siemens Ltd, Schneider Electric IndiaOur Licence partnerships with industry leaders including Siemens Ltd, Schneider Electric India
Pvt Ltd, Lauritz Knudsen and TDK is becoming strengthen. Our dedication to research andPvt Ltd, Lauritz Knudsen and TDK is becoming strengthen. Our dedication to research and
development, product innovation, and service expansion keeps us ahead of industry trends,development, product innovation, and service expansion keeps us ahead of industry trends,
driving revenue and profitability. By fostering strategic partnerships, we’ve extended ourdriving revenue and profitability. By fostering strategic partnerships, we’ve extended our
market reach and enhanced our capabilities, further boosting our performance.market reach and enhanced our capabilities, further boosting our performance.

I extend my deepest gratitude to all our stakeholders for their unwavering support. I amI extend my deepest gratitude to all our stakeholders for their unwavering support. I am
confident that we will continue to achieve remarkable success and uphold our longstandingconfident that we will continue to achieve remarkable success and uphold our longstanding
record of superior performance, I can assure everyone that Shivalic is becoming better day byrecord of superior performance, I can assure everyone that Shivalic is becoming better day by
day.day.

Thanks & Regards,Thanks & Regards,

Amit Kanwar JindalAmit Kanwar Jindal
Managing DirectorManaging Director
Shivalic Power Control LimitedShivalic Power Control Limited
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Our Leadership Team

(Managing Director)

His visionary leadership has been instrumental in positioning the company as a cornerstone
player in the industry. As the guiding force behind Shivalic, Mr. Jindal remains dedicated to
steering the company towards continuous technological advancements, ensuring it remains
at the forefront of delivering cutting-edge electrical solutions.

Under his astute direction, Shivalic has experienced sustained growth, a testament to his
strategic insights and commitment to excellence. Mr. Jindal’s leadership ethos resonates
throughout the organization, fostering a culture of professionalism and dedication among our
team members.

Amit Kanwar Jindal brings a wealth of experience spanning more than two decades to his role
as the visionary leader of Shivalic With a deep-seated commitment to innovation, Mr. Jindal
has played a transformative role in shaping the landscape of electrical panel manufacturing.

Amit Kanwar Jindal 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Dr. Jindal has played an instrumental role in enhancing the company’s market standing. Her
commitment to delivering high-quality power panels has been pivotal in solidifying Shivalic’s
reputation as an industry leader. In challenging situations, her composed and analytical
demeanour has proven instrumental in steering the company towards continued success.In
addition to her remarkable contributions to Shivalic’s production and quality standards, Dr.
Sapna Jindal has been a driving force behind the company’s strategic growth. Leveraging her
unique background as a former dentist turned electrical engineer, she brings an innovative
perspective that has not only diversified the company’s skill set but has also contributed to its
resilience and adaptability in the ever-evolving electrical control systems industry.

Dr. Sapna Jindal, a former dentist, seamlessly transitioned into the realm of electrical
engineering, injecting a fresh perspective into Shivalic. Her dynamic approach and passion for
precision have significantly elevated the company’s production and quality standards.

Our Leadership Team
Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

(Whole-Time Director)
Dr. Sapna Jindal 
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Our Team

Mr. Amit
Kanwar Jindal

Dr. Sapna
Jindal

Ms. Neha
Sandal

Mr. Pankaj
Joshi

Managing Director,
DIN: 00034633

Whole Time Director
DIN: 03269137

Company Secretary
and Compliance Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal-appointed as chairperson & MD of the company w.e.f. 8.10.2004
Dr. Sapna Jindal- appointed as Whole Time Director & CEO of the company w.e.f.
1.10.2010
Mr. Dheeraj Mangla- appointed as Independent Director of the company w.e.f. 4.01.2024
Ms. Neha Sandal-appointed as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f. 7.12.2023
Mr. Surojit Bose-appointed as Independent Director of the company w.e.f. 4.01.2024
Mr. Tarun Aggarwal- appointed as Non-Executive Director of the company w.e.f. 24.4.24.
Mr. Pankaj Joshi- appointed as Company Financial officer of the company w.e.f.
7.12.2023.

Independent Director
DIN: 01191048

Independent Director
DIN: 10449315

Non-Executive Director
DIN: 09332048

Mr. Surojit
Bose

Mr. Dheeraj
Mangla

Mr. Tarun
Aggarwal

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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AMIT KANWAR JINDAL, MD 

DR. SAPNA JINDAL, CEO

Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal is a B.Tech (Electrical Electronics &
Power) graduate from M.S. Bidve Engineering College,
Latur with over 24 years of experience, Mr. Amit Kanwar
Jindal embodies the spirit of innovation at Shivalic Power
Control Pvt. Ltd. His vision and leadership have been
pivotal in establishing the company as a key player in
electrical panel manufacturing.

Mrs. Sapna Jindal acts as a Whole Time Director of Shivalic
Power Control Limited wherein she leads the core of industry
i.e. production along with other departments under her
guidance. Formerly a dentist, transitioned into the electrical
engineering sector & brought a fresh perspective to Shivalic.
Her passion for precision and strategic thinking has elevated
the company's production and quality standards. 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

SUROJIT BOSE

Surojit graduated with a bachelor’s degree in mechanical
engineering and has collaborated with numerous start-up
companies as an advisor and investor. He is passionate
about coming up with innovative ideas and supporting
companies in their learning and development journeys. Now,
as an independent director, Surojit brings technical expertise
and a positive approach to driving business forward. 
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DHEERAJ MANGLA

Dheeraj Mangla has a solid academic background and an
impressive career. He is well-versed in Physics and
Mathematics, having studied them at the master’s level.
This proves his understanding of basic concepts.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

TARUN AGGARWAL

Mr. Tarun Aggarwal, aged 33 years is a Chartered
Accountant (CA) and has a rich experience of over a
decade in various domains like fundraising, business
process transformation, new business development and
strategic partnerships primarily focusing on SMEs and
start-ups. 

In her role, she shoulders the critical responsibility of
ensuring that Shivalic Power Control operates within the legal
and regulatory frameworks. Meticulous in documentation, she
oversees statutory filings and fosters communication
between the board and stakeholders.

NEHA SANDAL, CS

PANKAJ JOSHI, CFO

Chartered Accountant with 12 years of experience in the field
of Direct tax, Indirect tax, Internal Audit & controls, Due
Diligence, Compliance management, across industries
including power, manufacturing, FMCG, EV, Consumer
durables. 
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Committees of the Board
Audit Committee

Name of the Director

Dheeraj Mangla

Amit Kanwar Jindal

Surojit Bose

Designation

Chairperson

Member

Member

Category

Independent Director

Managing Director

Independent Director

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Name of the Director

Dheeraj Mangla

Tarun Aggarwal

Surojit Bose

Designation

Chairperson

Member

Member

Category

Independent Director

Non-Executive Director

Independent Director

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Name of the Director

Tarun Aggarwal

Amit Kanwar Jindal

Surojit Bose

Designation

Chairperson

Member

Member

Category

Non-Executive Director

Managing Director

Independent Director

CSR Committee

Name of the Director

Tarun Aggarwal

Amit Kanwar Jindal

Surojit Bose

Designation

Member

Chairperson

Member

Category

Non-Executive Director

Managing Director

Independent Director

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Our Products

VERSATILITY: SUITABLE FOR DIVERSE INDUSTRIES, SIEMENS
SIEPAN 8PU ADAPTS TO VARYING POWER DISTRIBUTION NEEDS WITH EASE.

RELIABILITY: SIEMENS SIEPAN 8PU GUARANTEES A RELIABLE AND ROBUST POWER
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, MEETING THE HIGHEST INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

INNOVATION: BUILT WITH THE LATEST TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS,
THIS PANEL OFFERS INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR EFFICIENT POWER MANAGEMENT.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

Siepan 8pu (IEC 61439-1&2)
EXPERIENCE UNMATCHED POWER DISTRIBUTION EFFICIENCY
WITH SIEMENS SIEPAN 8PU FROM SHIVALIC. THIS CUTTING-EDGE
PANEL IS DESIGNED TO ENSURE SEAMLESS CONTROL AND
DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICAL POWER IN VARIOUS APPLICATIONS.



Our Products

DURABILITY: L&T TI IS BUILT TO LAST, ENSURING LONG-TERM RELIABILITY IN POWER
DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL.

TECHNOLOGICAL PROWESS: HARNESS THE POWER OF ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY WITH L&T TI,
DESIGNED TO MEET THE EVOLVING NEEDS OF INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS.

CUSTOM SOLUTIONS: SL&T TI PROVIDES CUSTOMIZABLE SOLUTIONS, ALLOWING YOU TO
TAILOR THE PANEL TO YOUR SPECIFIC POWER DISTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

L&T Ti (IEC 61439-1&2)
SHIVALIC PRESENTS L&T TI, A STATE-OF-THE-ART PANEL FOR
POWER DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL. WITH A LEGACY OF
EXCELLENCE, L&T TI OFFERS UNPARALLELED FEATURES FOR
SEAMLESS INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS.



Our Products

PRECISION ENGINEERING: SCHNEIDER PRISMA SET IS METICULOUSLY ENGINEERED
FOR PRECISION, ENSURING OPTIMAL PERFORMANCE IN POWER DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL.

EFFICIENCY: EXPERIENCE EFFICIENT POWER MANAGEMENT, THANKS TO THE INTELLIGENT
DESIGN AND CUTTING-EDGE TECHNOLOGY EMBEDDED IN THIS PANEL.

ADAPTABILITY: TAILORED TO MEET THE DYNAMIC NEEDS OF DIFFERENT INDUSTRIES, PRISMA
SET FROM SCHNEIDER IS A VERSATILE CHOICE FOR YOUR POWER CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

Schneider Prisma Set (IEC 61439-1&2)
SHIVALIC PRESENTS L&T TI, A STATE-OF-THE-ART PANEL FOR
POWER DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL. WITH A LEGACY OF
EXCELLENCE, L&T TI OFFERS UNPARALLELED FEATURES FOR
SEAMLESS INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS.



Our Products

An automatic changeover panel is a changeover panel used to automatically
switch between two power sources in the event of a power outage or disruption. 

HT Panel

Changeover Panel

Firefighting Panel 

Customized Panels (As per IS 8623/IEC 60439)

SHIVALIC TRANSFORMS POWER DISTRIBUTION. WEATHER-RESISTANT OUTDOOR
PANELS, ENERGY-EFFICIENT PROVIDE TAILORED SOLUTIONS. WALL-MOUNTED
DISTRIBUTION BOARDS OFFER SPACE EFFICIENCY, AND AUTOMATIC POWER
FACTOR CORRECTION PANELS ENHANCE POWER SYSTEM EFFICIENCY. SHIVALIC’S
COMMITMENT TO INNOVATION AND QUALITY SETS NEW STANDARDS IN POWER
CONTROL, EMPOWERING PROGRESS ACROSS INDUSTRIES.



Our Products

IOT INTEGRATION: SMART PANELS SEAMLESSLY INTEGRATE WITH THE INTERNET
OF THINGS (IOT), PROVIDING REAL-TIME DATA AND CONTROL CAPABILITIES.

ENERGY MONITORING: MONITOR AND OPTIMIZE ENERGY CONSUMPTION WITH THE SMART
ENERGY MANAGEMENT FEATURES EMBEDDED IN OUR SMART PANELS.

REMOTE ACCESS: ENJOY THE CONVENIENCE OF REMOTE ACCESS AND
CONTROL, ENHANCING OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY AND FLEXIBILITY.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

Smart Panels
STEP INTO THE FUTURE OF POWER CONTROL WITH SHIVALIC’S SMART PANELS.
THESE CUTTING-EDGE PANELS ARE EQUIPPED WITH SMART TECHNOLOGY
TO REVOLUTIONIZE YOUR CONTROL SYSTEMS.



Our Products

USER-FRIENDLY INTERFACE: BENEFIT FROM A USER-FRIENDLY INTERFACE 
THAT SIMPLIFIES MOTOR CONTROL OPERATIONS AND MONITORING.

MODULAR DESIGN: MCC PANELS FEATURE A MODULAR DESIGN, ALLOWING EASY
CUSTOMIZATION AND SCALABILITY BASED ON YOUR MOTOR CONTROL
REQUIREMENTS.

EFFICIENT MOTOR PROTECTION: SAFEGUARD YOUR MOTORS WITH ADVANCED
PROTECTION FEATURES EMBEDDED IN OUR MCC PANELS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

MCC Panels (Motor Control Centre Panels)
ENSURE PRECISE MOTOR CONTROL WITH SHIVALIC. ENGINEERED FOR
RELIABILITY AND EFFICIENCY, OUR MCC PANELS OFFER COMPREHENSIVE
SOLUTIONS FOR INDUSTRIAL MOTOR CONTROL.



Our Products

REAL-TIME CORRECTION: APFC PANELS PROVIDE REAL-TIME CORRECTION
OF POWER FACTOR, ENSURING OPTIMAL POWER USAGE.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY: IMPROVE ENERGY EFFICIENCY BY REDUCING REACTIVE
POWER AND MINIMIZING ENERGY LOSSES IN YOUR ELECTRICAL SYSTEM.

CUSTOMIZED SOLUTIONS: TAILOR APFC PANELS TO YOUR SPECIFIC POWER FACTOR
CORRECTION REQUIREMENTS, ENSURING COMPATIBILITY WITH YOUR ELECTRICAL SETUP.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

Automatic Power Factor Correction Panels
ENHANCE THE POWER FACTOR OF YOUR ELECTRICAL SYSTEM WITH
SHIVALIC’S AUTOMATIC POWER FACTOR CORRECTION (APFC) PANELS.
THESE PANELS ENSURE EFFICIENT POWER USAGE, MINIMIZING
ENERGY LOSSES AND IMPROVING OVERALL SYSTEM PERFORMANCE.



Our Products

INTELLIGENT CONTROL: IMCC PANELS PROVIDE INTELLIGENT CONTROL
OF MOTORS, OPTIMIZING PERFORMANCE AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY.

REMOTE MONITORING: BENEFIT FROM REMOTE MONITORING CAPABILITIES,
ENSURING REAL-TIME INSIGHTS INTO MOTOR OPERATIONS.

SCALABILITY: EASILY SCALE YOUR MOTOR CONTROL SYSTEM WITH OUR MODULAR AND
SCALABLE IMCC PANELS, ADAPTING TO YOUR EVOLVING INDUSTRIAL NEEDS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

IMCC Panels (Intelligent Motor Control centre Panels)
EXPERIENCE INTELLIGENT MOTOR CONTROL WITH SHIVALIC. ENGINEERED
FOR PRECISION AND EFFICIENCY, OUR IMCC PANELS OFFER ADVANCED
SOLUTIONS FOR MOTOR CONTROL IN INDUSTRIAL SETUPS.



Our Products

Power Distribution Board
OPT FOR RELIABLE AND EFFICIENT POWER DISTRIBUTION SOLUTIONS
WITH SHIVALIC’S POWER DISTRIBUTION BOARDS. THESE BOARDS ARE
DESIGNED TO ENSURE SAFE AND ORGANIZED DISTRIBUTION OF
ELECTRICAL POWER IN VARIOUS APPLICATIONS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

ORGANIZED DISTRIBUTION: POWER DISTRIBUTION BOARDS FACILITATE ORGANIZED AND
SYSTEMATIC DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICAL POWER, MINIMIZING THE RISK OF FAULTS.

SAFETY FEATURES: ENSURE THE SAFETY OF YOUR ELECTRICAL SYSTEM WITH BUILT-IN
SAFETY FEATURES THAT PROTECT AGAINST OVERLOADS AND SHORT CIRCUITS.

CUSTOM CONFIGURATIONS: TAILOR POWER DISTRIBUTION BOARDS TO MEET SPECIFIC
POWER DISTRIBUTION REQUIREMENTS, ENSURING COMPATIBILITY WITH YOUR APPLICATIONS



Our Products

SYNCHRONIZATION CAPABILITY: DG SYNCHRONIZATION PANELS SYNCHRONIZE

POWER SUPPLY SEAMLESSLY, PREVENTING POWER INTERRUPTIONS DURING
GENERATOR TRANSITIONS.

LOAD SHARING: ACHIEVE BALANCED LOAD DISTRIBUTION AMONG MULTIPLE
GENERATORS, MAXIMIZING EFFICIENCY AND PERFORMANCE.

AUTOMATIC CONTROL: EXPERIENCE AUTOMATIC CONTROL OF GENERATOR
SYNCHRONIZATION, REDUCING MANUAL INTERVENTION AND ENSURING RELIABILITY.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

DG Synchronization Panels
(Diesel Generator Synchronization Panels)
DG SYNCHRONIZATION PANELS (DIESEL GENERATOR SYNCHRONIZATION PANELS)
OPTIMIZE POWER DISTRIBUTION WITH SHIVALIC’S DG SYNCHRONIZATION PANELS.
DESIGNED FOR SEAMLESS INTEGRATION WITH DIESEL GENERATORS, THESE PANELS
ENSURE SYNCHRONIZED POWER SUPPLY FOR UNINTERRUPTED OPERATIONS.



Our Products

VARIABLE SPEED CONTROL: VFD PANELS ENABLE VARIABLE SPEED CONTROL OF MOTORS,

ENHANCING OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY AND ENERGY SAVINGS.

DYNAMIC PERFORMANCE: ACHIEVE DYNAMIC MOTOR PERFORMANCE WITH PRECISE SPEED
AND TORQUE CONTROL CAPABILITIES EMBEDDED IN OUR VFD PANELS.

ENERGY SAVINGS: TVFD PANELS CONTRIBUTE TO ENERGY SAVINGS BY ADJUSTING MOTOR
SPEED BASED ON OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

VFD Panel / AC Drive Panel
EXPERIENCE PRECISION CONTROL OF MOTORS WITH SHIVALIC’S VARIABLE
FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD) PANELS. THESE PANELS ARE DESIGNED TO OPTIMIZE
MOTOR SPEED AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY IN INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS.



Our Products

WEATHER RESISTANCE: OUTDOOR PANELS ARE CONSTRUCTED WITH MATERIALS THAT
WITHSTAND VARYING WEATHER CONDITIONS, ENSURING LONGEVITY AND PERFORMANCE.

SPACE EFFICIENCY: OPTIMIZE SPACE UTILIZATION WITH COMPACT AND EFFICIENT DESIGNS,
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR INSTALLATIONS.

CUSTOMIZATION: TAILOR OUTDOOR PANELS TO MEET SPECIFIC ENVIRONMENTAL AND
OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS, PROVIDING A VERSATILE OUTDOOR POWER
CONTROL SOLUTION.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

Outdoor Panel
SHIVALIC’S INTRODUCES OUTDOOR PANELS, ROBUST SOLUTIONS DESIGNED
TO WITHSTAND CHALLENGING ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WHILE ENSURING
EFFICIENT POWER DISTRIBUTION.



Our Products

ROBUST CONSTRUCTION: PCC PANELS ARE BUILT WITH ROBUST MATERIALS,
GUARANTEEING DURABILITY AND LONGEVITY IN DEMANDING INDUSTRIAL ENVIRONMENTS.

CUSTOMIZABLE SOLUTIONS: TAILOR THE PCC PANEL TO YOUR SPECIFIC NEEDS,
ENSURING OPTIMAL POWER DISTRIBUTION FOR YOUR INDUSTRIAL OPERATIONS.

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY: EMBRACE THE POWER OF ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY
WITH OUR PCC PANELS, DESIGNED TO MEET THE EVOLVING CHALLENGES OF
POWER CONTROL IN INDUSTRIES.

KEY FEATURES INCLUDE

PCC Panels (Power Control Centre Panels)
SHIVALIC’S OFFERS STATE-OF-THE-ART POWER CONTROL CENTER (PCC) PANELS,
DESIGNED FOR SEAMLESS POWER DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL. OUR PCC
PANELS ARE ENGINEERED TO ENSURE RELIABILITY, EFFICIENCY, AND
ADAPTABILITY TO DIVERSE INDUSTRIAL REQUIREMENTS.



Resilient business model with strong execution

More Sustainable1.

  2. Strengthening Our Partner Journey

We are committed to our strategic priorities of more products, more software,
more services and more sustainability.

Our Strategic Directions

A more electric and digital world is key to addressing the climate crisis. Electricity is the
most efficient energy and the best vector of decarbonisation, and with digital innovation,
the invisible becomes visible, unleashing huge potential to eliminate energy waste.
Sustainability is at the core of everything we do, in line with our purpose. We keep on
progressing and consolidating our position as a practitioner and an expert in sustainability. 

As we advance, standardization remains at our core, ensuring quicker response times and
more efficient service delivery. We’re reshaping our MV business model, harmonizing the
unique attributes of Engineered to Order (ETO) with a streamlined Transactional business
approach. Our expansive partner network serves as an extension of our commitment,
ensuring we have an unparalleled reach across the nation. The pronounced emphasis on
digitalisation, complemented by advanced digital tools, facilitates seamless and effective
communication within our partner ecosystem, ensuring we’re always aligned, agile, and
customer-centric.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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  3. Our Business Partners

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Resilient business model with strong execution

Customer Relationships

Our Strategic Directions

Build strong relationships with key customers by offering excellent customer support, after-
sales service, and tailored solutions. Customer feedback should inform product improvements
and new developments

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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                                         DATA CENTRES

                                   FOOD AND BEVERAGE

                                                          PAPER

         INFRASTRUCTURE

Join here the league of satisfied clients across diverse industries

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

                                                SUGAR

         AUTOMOBILES

                 RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

          HEALTHCARE

                                                  STEEL

         CEMENT

                                              OIL & GAS

          PACKAGING

                                  EDUCATION INSTITUTES

         EPC FIRMS
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Years of panel manufacturing
expertise

20

Clients all over the world

1500+

Industries served

20+

Revenue Achieved in FY24       

100cr+

Installations till date

1000+

Return on Net Worth registered in FY24 27.21%

Strong & Permanent team of people 

153

Supplied to countries in Asia &
Africa

13+

Shivalic in numbers

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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At Shivalic’s cutting-edge manufacturing facility, precision and innovation converge to
shape the future of electrical panels. Our state-of-the-art machinery. Including
punching machines by TRUMPF Germany to CNC Bending Machine by ERMAKSON
Turkey, AMADA Japan, GAPRONI Italy, LVD Belgium and AI Based 3D Bus Bending & PU
Gasketing, ensures unparalleled accuracy in Our Pre-treatment & Powder Coating Plant,
featuring an 11-tank process with RO & DM Water Plant, ensures superior finishing,
enhancing durability and aesthetics. This comprehensive suite of machinery symbolizes
our unwavering commitment to quality, innovation, and technological prowess in
crafting superior electric panels.

Infrastructure

Production Capacity
Our manufacturing unit is located in Faridabad, Haryana, India.
Only company to manufacture Non welded panel.
And have a state-of-the-art manufacturing facility spanning 1.25 lakh square feet.
The production plant has a total capacity of 10,000 verticals per annum.

Great people make Shivalic a great Company. We motivate our employees and promote
involvement by making the most of diversity, supporting professional development, and
ensuring safe, healthy working conditions. Our ultimate ambition is to generate higher
performance and employee engagement, through world-class people practices that are
supported by a global/local and scalable model.

SHIVALIC is a people company where employees come to work for a meaningful
purpose and feel empowered to have an impact, empowering all to make the most of
our energy and resources. All employees are treated equally based on their skills,
notably regarding employment, recruitment, talent identification, training, and
remuneration, thanks to common processes and policies. Therefore, human resources
thus plays a key role in supporting the performance and talent development of
SHIVALIC in the changing context of its activities. 

Our People

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

36



SHIVALIC ensures consistent and reliable product delivery to meet customer expectations
across a broad spectrum of orders and markets. Here are key strategies to achieve
delivery quality at scale:

Standardized Processes and Quality Control:
Implementing standardized manufacturing processes and rigorous quality control
measures to maintain uniformity and reliability in product output.
Utilizing quality management systems (QMS) such as Six Sigma or ISO standards to
continuously monitor and improve production quality.

Delivery Quality at Scale-ISO

Quality Assurance

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Training and Skill Development:

Invest in training programs to enhance workforce skills and competencies related to
production processes, quality standards, and safety protocols.
Empower employees to take ownership of quality by providing them with the
necessary knowledge and tools to perform their roles effectively.

Risk Management and Contingency Planning:

Identifying potential risks to deliver quality, such as supplier disruptions, production
bottlenecks, or logistics challenges.
Developing contingency plans and alternative sourcing strategies to mitigate risks
and maintain continuity in product delivery.

SHIVALIC has been awarded with Various ISOs.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Market Demand and Industry Growth: Infrastructure development globally drives the   
need for electrical panels across residential, commercial, and industrial sectors.

Innovation and Technological Advancements: Continuous innovation in panel design,
including smart panels, energy-efficient solutions, and integration with digital
technologies (IoT, automation), can differentiate offerings and attract tech-savvy
customers.

Talent Management and Innovation Culture:
Attracting and retaining skilled talent through training programs, career
development opportunities, and fostering an innovative work culture.
Encouraging employees to contribute ideas for product improvements and
operational efficiencies.

Operational Excellence and Efficiency: Implementing lean manufacturing principles to
optimize production processes, reduce waste, and improve lead times.

Factors fueling our growth

As we export our products to countries like Mongolia, Nepal, Thailand, Sri Lanka,
Nigeria, Kenya, Bangladesh, Sudan, Uganda, South Africa, Afghanistan, and Algeria, our
global reach is a testament to the quality and reliability of our solutions.

Our Footprints

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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The term "Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)" can be referred as corporate initiative to
assess and take responsibility for the company's effects on the environment and impact on
social welfare. The term generally applies to companies efforts that go beyond what may be
required by regulators or environmental protection groups.

Corporate social responsibility may also be referred to as "corporate citizenship" and can
involve incurring short-term costs that do not provide an immediate financial benefit to the
company, but instead promote positive social and environmental change.

Moreover, while proposing the Corporate Social Responsibility Rules under Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Chairman of the CSR Committee mentioned the Guiding Principle
as follows: "CSR is the process by which an organization thinks about and evolves its
relationships with stakeholders for the common good, and demonstrates its commitment in
this regard by adoption of appropriate business processes and strategies. Thus CSR is not
charity or mere donations. CSR is a way of conducting business, by which corporate entities
visibly contribute to the social good. Socially responsible companies do not limit themselves
to using resources to engage in activities that increase only their profits. They use CSR to
integrate economic, environmental and social objectives with the company's operations and
growth."

Objectives of the Policy
This Policy shall be read in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and such other rules, regulations,
circulars, and notifications (collectively referred hereinafter as Regulations') as may be
applicable and as amended from time to time and will, inter-alia, provide for the following:
•Establishing a guideline for compliance with the provisions of Regulations to dedicate a
percentage of Company‘s profits for social projects.
•Ensuring the implementation of CSR initiatives in letter and spirit through appropriate
procedures and reporting
•Creating opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.

Shivalic policies & code
of conduct

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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CSR Activities

The Policy recognizes that corporate social responsibility is not merely compliance; it is a
commitment to support initiatives that measurably improve the lives of underprivileged by
one or more of the following focus areas as notified under Section 135 of the Companies Act
2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014:

I.Eradicating hunger, poverty & malnutrition, promoting preventive health care & sanitation &
making available safe drinking water
II.Promoting education, including special education & employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly & the differently unable & livelihood enhancement
projects
 III.Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes & hostels for women &
orphans, setting up old age homes, day care centers& such other facilities for senior citizens
& measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially & economically backward group
 IV.Reducing child mortality and improving maternal health by providing good hospital
facilities and low cost medicines
V.Providing with hospital and dispensary facilities with more focus on clean and good
sanitation so as to combat human immunodeficiency virus, acquired immune deficiency
syndrome, malaria and other diseases
 VI.Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora & fauna,
animal welfare, agro forestry, conservation of natural resources & maintaining quality of soil,
air &water
VII.Employment enhancing vocational skills
VIII.Protection of national heritage, art & culture including restoration of buildings & sites of
historical importance & works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion & development of
traditional arts &handicrafts
 IX.Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic
institutions, which are approved by the Central Government.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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9. Gross Wastage/misappropriation of Company funds/assets;
10. Sexual harassment;
11. Abuse of authority;
12. Breach of trust;
13. Any unlawful act, whether criminal (e.g., theft) or a breach of the civil law (e.g., slander or
libel).
14. Any other activities whether unethical or fraudulent in nature and injurious to the interests
of the Company

The policy covers disclosure of any unethical and improper events or malpractices which
may have taken place/suspected to take place involving but not limited to:

1. Breach of the Company's Policies including Code of Conduct;
2. Breach of Business Integrity and Ethics;
3. Breach of terms and conditions of employment and rules thereof;
4. Intentional Financial irregularities, including fraud or suspected fraud;
5. Deliberate violation of applicable laws/regulations to the Company, thereby exposing the
Company to penalties/ fines;
6. Gross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health, safety and
environment;
7. Manipulation of Company data/records;
8. Disclosure of confidential/proprietary information to unauthorized personnel;

Whistle Blower Policy

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Insiders include:
A.   Designated persons Comprising:-
 

Promoters, Directors, KMP of the company, holding company, Indian Subsidiary Company
& Non investment of Foreign Companies.
Group executive Committee (EXCO) members
Business EXCO Members
Strategic Business Unit EXCO Members
Finance EXCO Members
Group project Council
All executive, Personal Secretaries/ Assistants of Directors, KMPs and group EXCO
members of the company.
Employees of the following Departments/ functions of Shivalic Corporate Group who are
deemed to have access and possession of unpublished material price sensitive
information, viz.
Treasury1.
Corporate Finance including FP&A and Finance Reporting team2.
Taxation3.
Management Assurance System (MAS)4.
Corporate Communication5.
Investor Relation6.
Commercial 7.
Secretarial8.
Legal9.
M & A Team10.

B.Connected Person as defined in SEBI
C.Any person who is in access and possession of unpublished material price sensitive
information.
D.Any other person who may be included in the ambit of definition of insider as per
applicable SEBI regulations and US Securities Laws or which in the opinion of the compliance
officer of the company needs to be included in the category of insider. 

Insider Trading Policy

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

43



SHIVALIC believes that maintaining Excellent Safety Standards is doing Good Business that
aids in their corporate performance. Our Occupational Health & Safety Programme is guided
and focused by safety principles in order to achieve and maintain safety excellence.
Our principles and beliefs motivate us to undertake frequent workplace safety assessments,
identify and report hazards, investigate events, conduct safety observations, follow rules and
procedures, and take all necessary precautions to reduce risks.

The importance of safety cannot be overstated.
•All workplace injuries and illnesses are preventable.
•All operational risks should be minimized.
•Management is dedicated to creating a safe work environment and preventing injuries.
•Everyone bears responsibility for workplace health and safety.
•Employee dedication to safety concerns.
•We will promote our employees' off-the-job safety.
•Work is only successful if it is carried out safely.
•Everyone has the authority to put an end to harmful workplace practices.

Policy Concerning Health, Safety, and the Environment
We at SHIVALIC reiterate our stance that the health and safety of our employees and the
protection of the environment are of the utmost significance and take precedence in all of 

Health & Safety Policy

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

Our business choices. In order to live up to this belief and commitment, we aim to:
Maintain and proactively develop our management systems in order to reduce health and
safety risks to our stakeholders and others impacted by our actions.
Ensure complete adherence to all applicable occupational health, safety, and
environmental rules, as well as other legal obligations.
Integrate health, safety, and the environment, as well as procedures and best practices,
into all operational activities with line-functional responsibilities at a level conducive to
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Improving and maintaining health, safety, and environmental performance. Encourage staff to
maintain a safe and healthy workplace by conducting periodic assessments of operating
procedures, work practices, and a safe working environment.
Create a safety culture through active leadership and provide appropriate training at all levels
to enable employees to meet their health, safety, and environmental responsibilities.
Incorporate relevant health, safety, and environmental elements into-business decisions for
plan and technology selection, performance evaluations of personnel, and key job nominations.
Protect the environment by increasing-efficiency, reducing waste, and promoting solar energy.
Everyone has the authority to put an end to harmful workplace practices.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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·     The POSH Act-Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) 2013 was enacted to protect women from sexual harassment and provide a safe
and secure work environment.
·     A law to protect and prevent harassment of women at workplace and also redressal of
the registered complaints.
·     The Act in its Section 2n, defines sexual harassment. Sexual harassment includes any one
or more of the following unwelcome acts or behaviour (whether directly or by implication),
namely:

Physical contact and advances, or
A demand or request for sexual favours, or
Making sexually coloured remarks, or
Showing pornography, or
Any other unwelcome physical, verbal, non-verbal conduct of sexual nature.            

Prevention of Sexual Harassment
POSH, Act 2013

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

POSH awareness is very important as sexual harassment is a sensitive topic and employees
must know what is acceptable and what is not in the workplace. It is important that the
following topics are covered in the POSH training

1) Definition of sexual harassment
2) The message that the organization has a zero-tolerance policy towards any act of sexual
harassment
3) Scope and applicability of the policy.
4) Complaining mechanism and the contact details of internal Committee Members Redressal
process formal and informal Rights and the protection provided to the complainant,
respondent and witnesses in a sexual harassment case.
5) Responsibility of the employer and employees in ensuring safety within the workplace
6) Employee and Employer according to POSH Act
7) Internal Committee, as responsibilities and the details of IC members. 
8) Process of filling a sexual harassment complaint. 
9) Punishments of sexual Harassment.
10) Consequences of filling a false Complaint.
11) Different between an unsubstantiated compliant and false complaint. 
12) Consequences of retaliation.
13) Responsibilities of someone who has witnessed Harassment. 
14) Responsibilities of employees in preventing sexual harassment in the Organization.  

Employee Awareness under POSH Act
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This policy ("Policy") has been formulated to define the materiality policy for identification of
group companies, litigation and outstanding dues to creditors in respect of Bharat Dynamics
Limited ("Company") for the purposes of relevant disclosure in the Offer Document (defined
herein below) pursuant to the requirements under Schedule VIII of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009
(as amended from time to time) ("SEBI ICDR Regulations").
Identification of 'Material' Group Companies:
 
Requirement: 

As per the requirements of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, "Group companies", wherever this
term occurs, shall include such companies as covered under the applicable accounting
standards (i.e. Accounting Standard 18/Ind AS 24 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India) and also any other companies as considered material by the Board.
The policy on materiality for determination of such companies as considered material by the
Board, as below, shall be disclosed in the draft red herring prospectus, red herring
prospectus and prospectus issued by the Company in accordance with the provisions of the
SEBI ICDR. Regulations for the initial public offering of its equity shares (the "Offer
Documents")

Policy on materiality: 

For the purpose of disclosures in the Offer Documents, as prescribed under the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, all companies which are identified as related parties (in accordance with AS
18/Ind AS 24 issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India) on the basis of the
restated consolidated financial statements to be included in the Offer Documents shall be
identified as Group Companies in the Offer Documents. In addition to group companies
determined as per AS 18/Ind AS 24, the companies that are considered material by the Board
shall be disclosed as "Group Companies in the Offer Documents. A company shall be
considered material and disclosed as Group Company if a material adverse change in such
company, can lead to a material adverse effect on the Company and its revenues and
profitability

For the avoidance of doubt, it is clarified that the above policy on materiality shall be without
prejudice to any disclosure requirements; which may be prescribed be SEBI and or such
other applicable authority with respect to listed companies and the above policy on
materiality is solely from the perspective of disclosure requirements prescribed under the
SEBI ICDR regulations with respect to offer documents and should not be applied towards
nay other purpose.

Materiality Policy

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Identification of 'Material' Litigation (excluding criminal proceeding, statutory/regulatory
actions and taxation matters:
 Requirement:
 As per the requirements of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Company shall disclose all the
litigations involving the Company/its directors/promoter/group companies in relation to:
(1) All criminal proceedings;
(2) All actions by statutory/regulatory authorities; 
(3) Taxation-Separate disclosures regarding claims related to direct and indirect taxes, in a
consolidated manner giving details of number of cases and total amount, other pending
litigations - As per the policy of materiality defined by the board of the issuer and disclosed
in the Offer Documents.

Policy on Materiality:
Other than litigations mentioned in points (i) to (iii) above, any other pending litigation
involving the Company, its directors, promoter and group companies shall be considered
"material" for the purpose of disclosure in the Offer Documents if-

The potential financial liability/monetary claim by or against Bharat Dynamics Limited, its
directors, promoter and group companies in any such pending matter(s) is in excess of
5% value of the Profit After Tax of the Company, as per the last restated consolidated
financial statements of the Company,

any such litigation wherein the monetary liability is not quantifiable which is or is
expected to be material from the perspective of the Company's business, operations,
prospects or reputation.

Notices received from third parties (excluding statutory/regulatory/tax authorities or notices
threatening criminal action) shall, not be evaluated for materiality until such time that any of
the Company, group companies are impleaded as defendants in litigation Identification of
'Material' Creditors As per the requirements of SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Company shall
make relevant disclosures in the Offer Documents for outstanding dues to creditors: (i) Based
on the Policy on materiality of the Board and as disclosed in the Offer Documents, disclosure
for such creditors; (ii) Consolidated information on outstanding dues to small scale
undertakings and other creditors, separately giving details of number of cases and amount
involved; (iii) Complete details about outstanding dues to creditors as per (i) and (ii) above
shall be disclosed on the webpage of the company with a web link thereto in the Offer
Documents. Policy on Materiality For identification of material creditors, such creditors of the
Company, shall be considered to be material for the purpose of disclosure in the Offer
Documents and on the website of the Company, if amount dues to any one of them exceeds
5% of the outstanding trade payables as per the latest restated standalone financial
statements of the Company.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as
"Listing Regulations"), as amended from time to time, this policy on nomination and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior Management and other
employees of the Company has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Company and approved by the Board of Directors.

Applicability:-
The Policy is applicable to:
·Directors(Executive and Non-Executive)
·Key Managerial Personnel
·Senior Management Personnel
·Other employees

Objective
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and
Regulation 19 and Part D of Schedule II of Listing Regulations. The objective of this policy is
to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of directors, KMP, senior management
personnel and other employees. The Key Objectives of the committee would be: 

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,
Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the
Board,
Devising a policy on Board diversity;
Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the
Board their appointment and removal.
To extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis
of the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.
To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors.
To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company
successfully.
To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks.
To ensure that the remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), and
senior management of the Company involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance

Nomination Policy
Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

Objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.
To assist the Board in ensuring that the plans are in place for orderly succession for
appointments to the Board and to senior management.
To recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to Senior
Management.
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NOTICE OF THE 20TH ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Twentieth Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members
of Shivalic Power Control Limited (Formerly Known as Shivalic Power Control Private Limited)
will be held on Saturday, 28th September, 2024at 02:00 P.M.at the registered office of the
Company situated at Plot No-72, Sector-68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad – 121004,
Haryana to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statements (including the audited
consolidated financial statements) of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2024 and the Reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) and Auditors’
thereon.

1.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sapna Jindal (DIN: 03269137), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

2.

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

   3. Regularisation of Mr. Tarun Aggarwal (09332048),Additional Director as a Director

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 152, 161 and other applicable
provisions,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications, amendments,
enactment or reenactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr. Tarun Aggarwal (DIN:
09332048), Director of the company, who was appointed as an Additional Director by the
Board of Directors on 24/04/2024 and holds office as such upto the date of this Annual
General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
member proposing his candidature under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
office of Director of the company and whose appointment has been recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the company, be and is
hereby appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal, Managing Director andCompany
Secretary of the Company be and is/are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental thereto to give
effect to this resolution including filing of requisite e-forms with the MCA(ROC) or such other
authority as may be required.” 

4. To increase the remuneration of Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal (00034633), Managing Director of
the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations,
2018 and other applicable provisions, if any, and Section 197, 198 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s),
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force and, upon
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors,
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of
payment of remuneration to Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal (DIN:03269137), which is in compliance
as prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (SEBI LODR Regulations) and
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors
of the Company be altered, enhanced, widened, or varied by the Board of Directors in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory
Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company and Company Secretary be and
are hereby authorised to sign and submit the necessary application and forms with
appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as they may in their
absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the
purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution."   

5. To increase the remuneration of Mrs. Sapna Jindal(03269137), Whole Time Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(6)(e) of SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations,
2018 and other applicable provisions, if any, and Section 197, 198 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') read with Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment(s),
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force and, upon
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors,
the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for revision of
payment of remuneration to Mrs. Sapna Jindal(03269137), which is in compliance as
prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 (SEBI LODR Regulations) and Schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the extent and scope of salary and perquisites of the Directors
of the Company be altered, enhanced, widened, or varied by the Board of Directors in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the terms and remuneration as set out in the Explanatory
Statement of this Resolution shall be deemed to form part hereof.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company and Company Secretary be and
are hereby authorised to sign and submit the necessary application and forms with
appropriate authorities and to perform all such acts, deeds and things as they may in their
absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable for and on behalf of the Company for the
purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolution."   

Date: 05.09.2024                                                            By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Faridabad                                                              For Shivalic Power Control Limited

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

(Formerly known as Shivalic Power ControlPrivateLimited) Sd/-
(Amit Kanwar Jindal)

Managing Director
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Notes:

1.    An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
relating to the Special Business, i.e. Item Nos. 3, 4 and 5 to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting (‘AGM’) is annexed hereto.

2.A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.The instrument appointing the proxy, to be effective,
must be deposited at the Company’s Registered Office, duly completed, and signed, not less
than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited
companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as
applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case
a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for
any other person or shareholder.

3.    The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed
from 21stSeptember, 2024 to 28thSeptember, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
AGM.

4.The Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available physically
for inspection by the members during the AGM. All documents referred to in the Notice will
also be available for physical inspection without any fee by the members from the date of
circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM, i.e. 28thSeptember, 2024. 

5.    Members are requested to address all correspondence to RTA,Skyline Financial Services
Private Limited, Unit: D-153A, 1stFloor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020.

6.    In compliance with Section 108 of the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, Regulation 44 of the LODR
Regulations and in terms of SEBI Circulars no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 and other applicable circulars, the Company is providing a facility to its
members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting (e-voting) 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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facility provided by the Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL). For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting
votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the
AGM will be provided by CDSL.

7.Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may participate in
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The manner of voting remotely by
members holding shares in dematerialized mode, physical mode and for members who have
not registered their email addresses is provided in the ‘Instructions for e-voting’ section
which forms part of this Notice. The Board has appointedM/s VenuMangla& Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries, as Scrutinizers to scrutinize the e-voting in a fair and
transparent manner.

8.Members holding shares either in physical or dematerialized form, whose names appear in
the Register of Members/list of beneficial owners, as on the cut-off date, i.e. as on Saturday,
21st September, 2024, may cast their votes electronically. The e-voting period will
commence on Wednesday, 25th September, 2024 (9:00 A.M. IST) and will end on Friday,
27thSeptember, 2024 (5:00 P.M. IST).The e-voting module will be disabled by CDSL
thereafter. A member will not be allowed to vote again on any resolution on which vote has
already been cast. The voting rights of members shall be proportionate to their share in the
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e. as on Saturday, 21st
September, 2024. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date is requested to treat
this Notice for information purposes only.

9.The facility for voting during the AGM will also be made available. Members attending the
AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their vote
through e-voting during the AGM. Members who have voted through remote e-voting shall
be eligible to attend the AGM, however, they shall not be eligible to vote at the meeting.

10.In compliance with the Circulars, the Annual Report 2023-24 the Notice of the 20thAGM
and instructions for e-voting are being sent through electronic mode to those members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company / depository participant(s).

11.We urge members to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing to
receive the Company’s communication through email. Members holding shares in demat
mode, who have not registered their email addresses are requested to register their email 
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addresses with their respective DP to receive copies of the Annual Report 2023-24 in
electronic mode. Members may follow the process detailed below for registration of email ID
to obtain the Annual Report.

12.Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Investors are encouraged to
attend and vote at the AGM. Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives
to participate and vote at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution / authorization letter to the Scrutinizer by email to venumangla@gmail.com
pursuant to Section 113 of the Act.

13.Members may also note that in line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 20th AGM
and the Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company’s website,
https://shivalic.com/, websites of the stock exchanges, i.e. NSE at
https://www.nseindia.com/and on the website of CDSL, https://www.cdslindia.com/ (CDSL e-
voting). 

14.Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the LODR Regulations, in respect of
the directors seeking appointment / reappointment at the AGM, forms part of this Notice.

15.The Scrutinizer will submit her report to the Chairman of the Company (“the Chairman”) or
to any other person authorized by the Chairman, after the completion of scrutiny of the e-
voting (votes cast during the AGM and votes cast through remote e-voting), not later than 48
hours from the conclusion of the AGM. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s
report shall be communicated to the stock exchange, CDSL and RTA, and will also be
displayed on the Company’s website athttps://shivalic.com/

16. Route Map for the AGM is attached with Annual Report.

Date: 05/09/2024                                                                            By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Faridabad                                                                        ForShivalic Power Control Limited

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

(Formerly known as Shivalic Power ControlPrivateLimited) Sd/-
(Amit Kanwar Jindal)

Managing Director
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Regularisation of Mr. Tarun Aggarwal (DIN: 09332048) Additional Director, as Director of the
Company

To meet the composition of the Board of Directors in accordance with the Regulation 17 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors on
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and pursuant to the provisions of
Section 161 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 has appointed Mr. Tarun
Aggarwal, as an Additional Director of the company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Tarun Aggarwalwill
hold office till the date of the AGM and is eligible for appointment as Director of the company.
The company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
a member of the company proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the Company.

Mr. Tarun Aggarwalis not disqualified from being appointed as director in terms of section 164 of
the Act and has given his consent to act as Director of the company. In the opinion of the Board
Mr. Tarun Aggarwal fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing
Regulations for appointment as Director.

Mr. Tarun Aggarwalaged 34 years is a qualified Chartered Accountant with 13 years of
experience in the Corporates. He has varied experience in the field of Accounts, Finance,
Taxation and Commercial matters.

None of the Directors and other Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are
in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution at Item No. 3 of this Notice for your approval
by way of Special Resolution.

ITEM NO.3
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To increase the remuneration of Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal (00034633), Managing Director of the  
Company
 
Considering the performance of the Company and contribution of Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal
(Managing Director) towards the growth, operations and profitability of the Company and to align
his remuneration with the current industry standards, it is proposed to revise his remuneration
with effect from October 1st, 2024 as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013.The proposal for increase in remuneration of Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal, is recommended by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and
subject to approval of member in the Annual General Meeting of the Company is as follows:

The terms and conditions regarding the appointment and remuneration are mentioned below:

a) Basic Salary: Remuneration of Rs. 1,62,000/- per month, or to be determined by Board or
Nomination and Remuneration Committee if any, from time to time.

b) HRA: Rs. 64,800/- Per Month or to be determined by Board or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee if any, from time to time.

c) Allowances: Rs.97,200/- Per Month (In addition to salary, he shall be entitled to perquisites and
allowances like medical reimbursement, travelling allowances, and other payments in the nature
of perquisites and allowances as agreed by the Board of Directors, subject to overall ceiling of
remuneration stipulated in sections 2178) and 197 read with Schedule V of the Act").

The proposed revision in remuneration is in line with the industry standards for similar positions
and is justified considering the following:

Performance: Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal has demonstrated exceptional leadership and has
significantly contributed to the Company's strategic initiatives and operational efficiencies.

Market Benchmarking: The revised remuneration is competitive and commensurate with the
remuneration packages of similar positions in the industry.

Regulatory Compliance: The proposed remuneration is within the limits specified under Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013, and necessary disclosures and approvals are being obtained.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 4 relating to the revision
of remuneration of Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal (Managing Director), by way of Special Resolution.

Except Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal and Mrs. Sapna Jindal, no other director(s) and Key Managerial
Personnel(s) or their relatives, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
this resolution.

ITEM NO.4
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To increase the remuneration of Mrs. Sapna Jindal (03269137), Whole Time Director of the
Company

Considering the performance of the Company and contribution of Mrs. Sapna Jindal (Whole Time
Director) to the growth, operations and profitability of the Company and to align his remuneration
with the current industry standards, it is proposed to revise his remuneration with effect from
October 1st, 2024 as per the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. The proposal
for increase in remuneration of Mrs. Sapna Jindal, is recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and subject to approval of
member in the Annual General Meeting of the Companyis as follows:

The terms and conditions regarding the appointment and remuneration are mentioned below:

a) Basic Salary: Remuneration of Rs. 1,38,000/- per month, or to be determined by Board or
Nomination and Remuneration Committee if any, from time to time.

b) HRA: Rs. 55,200/- Per Month or to be determined by Board or Nomination and Remuneration
Committee if any, from time to time.

c) Allowances: Rs. 82800/- Per Month (In addition to salary, he shall be entitled to perquisites
and allowances like medical reimbursement, travelling allowances, and other payments in the
nature of perquisites and allowances as agreed by the Board of Directors, subject to overall
ceiling of remuneration stipulated in sections 2178) and 197 read with Schedule V of the Act").

The proposed revision in remuneration is in line with the industry standards for similar positions
and is justified considering the following:

Performance: Mrs. SapnaJindal has demonstrated exceptional leadership and has significantly
contributed to the Company's strategic initiatives and operational efficiencies.

Market Benchmarking: The revised remuneration is competitive and commensurate with the
remuneration packages of similar positions in the industry.

Regulatory Compliance: The proposed remuneration is within the limits specified under Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013, and necessary disclosures and approvals are being obtained.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 relating to the revision
of remuneration of Mrs. SapnaJindal (Whole Time Director), by way of Special Resolution.

Except Mr. Amit Kanwar Jindal and Mrs. Sapna Jindal, no other director(s) and Key Managerial
Personnel(s) or their relatives, is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
this resolution.

ITEM NO.5

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.



Additional information on directors recommended for appointment /
reappointment as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations &Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard-2
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The statement containing additional information as required
under Section-II of Part – II of Schedule-Vof the Act:

GENERAL INFORMATION

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

62



5. Foreign investments or collaborations, if any:Nil
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND
JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

(i)The voting period begins on Wednesday, 25th September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends
on Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off
date 21st September, 2024 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

 (ii)Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

 (iii)Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-
voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has
been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail
shareholders is at a negligible level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single
login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository
Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

Step 1     : Access through Depositories CDSL e-Voting system in case of individual   
shareholders holding shares in demat mode. 

(iv)In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,
2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

   (i)Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

1)   The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2)   Click on “Shareholders” module.
3)   Now enter your User ID 
a.For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b.For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c.Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
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(vi)After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

 (vii)Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

 (viii)For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(ix)Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

(x)On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xi)Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
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(xii)After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to
change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xiii)Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

(xiv)You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

(xv)If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

(xvi)There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made
available to scrutinizer for verification.

(xvii) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote
Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the
“Corporates” module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in
case of any wrong mapping.
It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in
PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the
duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the
Company at the email address compliance@shivalic.com, if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to
verify the same.
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PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED
WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email
to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual
meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you
can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55
33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. RakeshDalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,
25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East),
Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no.
1800 22 55 33
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Form No. MGT – 11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Annual General Meeting of the Members of Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as Shivalic
Power Control Private Limited) to be held on Saturday, 28thSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the
Registered Office of the Company

CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
Name of the Company : Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as Shivalic Power Control 
Private Limited)
Registered office : Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, 
Haryana, India, 121004

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/Client Id:
DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ___________________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
1. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: _____________________________, or failing him

2. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: ____________________________, or failing him

3. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: _____________________________
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Saturday, 28THSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the registered office at
Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004 and
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd Office: Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh,
Haryana, India, 121004

CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
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Signed this ______ day of _________________, 2024
Signature of Member: ______________________
Signature of Proxy: _____________________

Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for or against Column blank against any
or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Annual General Meeting of the Members of Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as
Shivalic Power Control Private Limited) (to be held on Saturday,28thSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at

the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur,
Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004.

Folio No. / DPID No.: ____________________________

Client ID: ____________________________________

No. of shares held: ________________________________

I/ We record my/ our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,28th
September, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT
Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004.

Name of the Member:__________________________ Signature: _______________________

Name of the Proxy-holder:_______________________ Signature: ______________________

Note:
1. Only Member / Proxy-Holder can attend the Meeting.
2. You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue.
3. Members are requested to bring their copy of notice for reference at the Meeting.
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BOARD’S REPORT

 Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the 20th Annual Report of your Company (“SHIVALIC
POWER CONTROL LIMITED” FORMERLY KNOWN AS “SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE
LIMITED”), along with the Audited Financial statements, for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2024.

 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2024 is
summarized below:

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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STATE OF AFFAIRS & OPERATIONS
During the year under review, the gross revenue from operations isRs. 10,267.74(In Lakhs) as
compared to Rs. 8,269.39(In Lakhs) in the previous year 2022-23. The Company has earned
profit before depreciation and tax of Rs. 1699.62 (In Lakhs) as compared to profit before
depreciation and tax of Rs. 1087.65 (In Lakhs) in the previous year 2022-23. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
 The Company do not propose to transfer any amount to general reserve for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2024.
 
DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year 2023-24. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis as stipulated under the Listing Regulations is
presented in a separate section forming part of this Annual Report. It provides details about
the overall industry structure, global and domestic economic scenarios and developments in
business operations/ performance of your Company. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
 The Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations let down in the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and the Companies Act,
2013 and rules thereto, as amended from time to time. 

Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015,
disclosure as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereto, Company being
listed on SME platform is exempted from this provision.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY.
There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the financial year
ended 31st March, 2024.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors of your Company hereby state
and confirm that:

a)        In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed;

b)       The selected accounting policies have been applied consistently and the judgments
and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
company for that period;
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c)        Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d)       The annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e)        Internal Financial Controls laid down in the company are adequate and were operating
effectively;

f)        Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 As on 31st March, 2024,the Board comprises of Five Directors including one woman
Director. The Board has an appropriate mix ofExecutive Directors (‘EDs’), Non-Executive
Directors (‘NEDs’) and Independent Directors (‘ID’), which is compliant with the Companies
Act, 2013, the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and is also aligned with the best practices of
Corporate Governance.
 
CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 During the financial year 2023-24, the changes in the composition of board of directors and
key managerial personnel are as follows: 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Mr. Love Mangla, Director of the Company resigned on 24.04.2024 and Mr. Tarun Aggarwal
appointed as Non-Executive Additional Director of the Company on 24.04.2024.

RETIREMENT BY ROTATION AND SUBSEQUENT RE-APPOINTMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs.
Sapna Jindal is liable to retire by rotation at the 20th Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends her re-appointment as
Director.
 
 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN DIRECTORS 
 As on 31st March, 2024, the Company has following Key Managerial Personnel in compliance
with the provisions of Section 203 of the Act.    

 Mr. PANKAJ JOSHI                   - Chief Financial Officer
 Mrs. NEHA SANDAL                 - Company Secretary
 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
 The meetings of the Board are scheduled at regular intervals to discuss and decide on
matters of business performance, policies, strategies and other matters of significance. The
schedule of the meetings is circulated in advance, to ensure proper planning and effective
participation. In certain exigencies, decisions of the Board are also accorded through
circulation.

During the financial year 2023-24, the Board met Twenty-Four times. The quorum was
present for all the meetings. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not
exceed 120 days, as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
During the financial year, the Company has four Board level Committees: Audit Committee
(“AC”), Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”), Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee (“SRC”), Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (“CSR”).
 
DECLARATION FROM THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
 The Company has two Independent Director namely Mr. Surojit Bose and Mr. Dheeraj
Mangla. All the directors are possess appropriate balance of skills, expertise and knowledge
and are qualified for appointment as Independent Director.
 
The Company has, inter alia, received the following declarations from all the Independent
Directors confirming that:
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•they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the provisions of Section 149 (7)
of the Act read with the Rules made thereunder and Regulation 25(8) of the Listing
Regulations. There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their status as
Independent Directors of the Company;
 • they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed under Schedule IV
to the Act; and 
 •they have registered themselves with the Independent Director’s Database maintained by
the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs. 

In the opinion of the Board, all Independent Directors possess requisite qualifications,
experience, expertise and hold high standards of integrity required to discharge their duties
with an objective independent judgment and without any external influence. 
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 AUDITORS
 
(i)STATUTORY AUDITORS
In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules, 2014,M/s. Shiv & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
009989N) was appointed as statutory auditors of the Companyfor a period of five years in
the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September 2022 to hold office till the conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027.

Shiv & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors, have issued an unmodified
opinion on the financial statements of the Company. There are no qualifications, reservations
or adverse remarks made by the Auditors, in their report for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2024.
                     
Pursuant to provisions of the Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory
Auditors havenot reported any incident of fraud during the year under review.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
There are no adverse observation of Auditors’ on financial statements of the company. The
Auditors’ Report, read with the relevant notes to accounts are self-explanatory and therefore
does not require further explanation.
 
(ii)COST AUDITORS
In terms of provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the Company is not required to maintain the Cost records and undergo Cost Audit. 

(iii)SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, read with the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board, at its Meeting held on 9th
May, 2024 had appointed Mrs. ShaluSinghal, Proprietor of ShaluSinghal& Associates,
Company Secretaries (COP No.:12329) to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the FY 2023-24. 
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The Secretarial Audit Report forms a part of this Annual Report and is annexed as Annexure-I
to the Board’s Report. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark. During the year under review, the Secretarial Auditor has not reported any fraud
under Section 143(12) of the Act.

(iV)INTERNAL AUDITORS
The company had engaged Mrs. Divya Gupta Chartered Accountant having M. No. 567636 as
Internal Auditors to conduct internal audit for the year 2024-25. The Internal Auditor report to
the Board of Directors. The internal audit will help the company to review the operational
efficiency and assessing the internal controls. It also reviews the safeguarding of assets of
the Company. Earlier, the provision of Internal Auditor was not applicable on the Company as
the Company got listed on National Stock Exchange under SME platform on 01.07.2024.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
During the year under review, none of the Auditors have reported any instances of fraud
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees to the Audit Committee/Board under
section 143(12) of the Act.

SHARE CAPITAL
The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 as on 31st March
2024.During the year 2023-24, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company has been
increased from 1,10,00,000/- divided into 11,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs.
25,00,00,000/- divided into 2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year, the paid up share Capital of the Company has been increased by way of
Bonus issue of 1,60,83,392 share and further issue of share by way of Private Placement of
5,95,150 share.

The Paid Up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March 2024 is Rs. 17,68,37,540/-
divided into 1,76,83,754 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each.

During the year, the company has not issued any share capital with differential voting rights,
sweat equity or ESOP nor provided any money to the employees or trusts for purchase of its
own shares.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
 Below mentioned material changes or commitments have occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report, affecting
the financial position or business operations of the Company:

Status of the Company has been changed from Private Limited to Limited on 08.01.2024.1.
Registered Office of the Company has been shifted within the local limits on 10.11.2023.2.
Company has been listed on National Stock Exchange under SME platform on 01.07.2024.3.
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BOARD EVALUATION
Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Board
has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, those of directors
individually and of various committees. The performance of individual directors was
evaluated on parameters, such as, number of meetings attended, contribution in the growth
and formulating the strategy of the Company, independence of judgement, safeguarding the
interest of the Company and minority shareholders, time devoted apart from attending the
meetings of the Company, active participation in long term strategic planning, ability to
contribute by introducing best practices to address business challenges and risk etc. The
directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
 The Independent Directors met on 08.03.2024 to review the performance evaluation of
Non-Independent Directors and the entire Board of Directors, including the Chairman, while
considering the views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.
 
The Independent Directors were satisfied with the overall functioning of the Board and its
various committees, which displayed a high level of commitment and engagement. They
also appreciated the exemplary leadership of the Chairman of the Board and its committees
in upholding and following the highest values and standards of corporate governance.

DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
Appointment of Directors on the Board of the Company is based on the recommendations of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee identifies and recommends to
the Board, persons for appointment thereon, after considering the necessary and desirable
competencies. The committee takes into account positive attributes like integrity, maturity,
judgement, leadership position, time and willingness, financial acumen, management
experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management, marketing,
administration, research, etc. 

In case of Independent Directors (IDs), they should fulfill the criteria of independence as per
the Act and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations in addition to the general criteria stated
above. It is ensured that a person to be appointed as director has not suffered any
disqualification under the Act or any other law to hold such an office. 

The Directors of the Company are paid remuneration as per the Remuneration Policy of the
Company. 
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 REMUNERATION POLICY
The Company has a Remuneration Policy relating to remuneration of the Directors, senior
management including its Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and other employees of the
Company. During the year under review, the Company has made the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy, in accordance with the amendments to Section 178 of the Act and
Listing Regulations. 
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BOARD DIVERSITY
Adequate diversity on the Board is essential to meet the challenges of business
globalisation, rapid deployment of technology, greater social responsibility, increasing
emphasis on corporate governance and enhanced need for risk management. The Board
enables efficient functioning through differences in perspective and skill, and fosters
differentiated thought processes at the back of varied industrial and management expertise,
gender, knowledge and geographical backgrounds. The Board recognises the importance of
a diverse composition and has adopted a policy on Diversity of Board which sets out its
approach to diversity. The policy is available at the website of the Company at
https://shivalic.com/
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is given in the Annexure-II to this report.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the
activities to be undertaken by the Company which was duly approved by the Board. CSR
Committee of the Board has developed a CSR Policy. 

A detailed report regarding Corporate Social Responsibility as per the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 is annexed herewith as Annexure-III to the Boards’ report.

Additionally,the CSR Policy is available on the website of the companyat https://shivalic.com/
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 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has adequate system of internal controls to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for proper maintaining of the books of accounts and reporting
financial statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal
control and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company. The
Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate
with its size and nature of its business.

VIGIL MECHANISM
Pursuance of the provisions of section 177 (10) of the Act, Regulation 22 of the Listing
Regulations and Regulation 9A of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015,
a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the company at
https://shivalic.com/
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 all related party
transactions that were entered into during the financial year 2023-24, were on an arm’s
length basis and in the ordinary course of business. 

The Company has entered into contract or arrangements with related parties during the
year 2023-24 and accordingly Form No AOC-2 is given as Annexure –IV.

The details of the transactions with related parties during the financial year 2023-24 are
provided in the accompanying financial statements. 

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
No significant and material orders were passed by any Regulators, Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company and its operations in future.
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 and Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, the details of
Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under during the financial year 2023-24 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements.
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DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Being a diversified and prudent enterprise, your Company continues to focus on a system-
based approach to manage risks. Risk management has always been an integral part of your
Company. Backed by strong internal control systems and existing Risk Management
Framework have laid down the roles and responsibilities of various business segments
regarding the managing of risks, covering a range of responsibilities, right from strategic to
operational. These responsibilities today offer a strong foundation for appropriate risk
management procedures, their effective implementation as well as the independent
monitoring and reporting handled by Internal Audit and the top management team.

Your Company has set appropriate structures to monitor and manage inherent business
risks proactively. Accordingly, raw material pricing risks, commodity risks and currency
fluctuation risk effectively managed by its proficient and capable team. It also has
appropriate checks and balances in place and aims to minimize the adverse impact of these
risks on its operations.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS
During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of section 73 and 74 of the Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force) from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.
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ANTI-SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY
The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees and it complies with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.Your Directors further state that during the year under
review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the IEPF
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, all dividends which remains
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of their transfer to the unpaid
dividend account are required to be transferred by the Company to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund (“IEPF”), established by the Central Government. 
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Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the Act read with the Rules and
subsequent amendments thereto, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained
unclaimed/unpaid for seven consecutive years or more shall also be transferred in favour of
the Demat account of IEPF Authority.

During the year under review, the Company does not have any funds lying unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there are no funds which were required to
be transferred to IEPF till the date of this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI
The Company is in compliance with the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards on
Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ANNUAL RETURN
 Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company
has placed a copy of the Annual Return as of 31st March, 2023 on its website at
https://shivalic.com/annual-returns/

POLICY FOR DETERMINATION OF MATERIALITY OF AN EVENT OR INFORMATION
In line with the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a policy for determination of materiality-
based events.
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CODE OF CONDUCT-FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, your Company has
adopted a Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons
and their immediate relatives as per the requirements under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

The Code covers Company’s obligation to maintain a digital database, mechanism for
prevention of insider trading and handling of UPSI, and the process to familiarize with the
sensitivity of UPSI.
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POLICY FOR PROCEDURE OF INQUIRY IN CASE OF LEAK OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE
SENSITIVE INFORMATION (“UPSI”)
Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the company has
formulated a written policy and procedures for inquiry in case of leak of unpublished price
sensitive information and initiate appropriate action on becoming aware of leak of
unpublished price sensitive information and inform the Board promptly of such leaks,
inquiries and results of such inquiries. Pursuant to this regulation, the Company has adopted
the Policy for Procedure of Inquiry in Case of Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information (“UPSI”).

Policy for procedure of Inquiry in case of Leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive information
(“UPSI”) can be accessed on the company’s website at www.shivalic.com.
 
PERSONNEL
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 have been annexed to this report as
Annexure-V. 

Details of employee remuneration as required under provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are available for inspection at the
Registered Office of your Company during working hours, 21 days before the 20thAnnual
General Meeting and shall be made available to any shareholder on request. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation and gratitude for the assistance
and generous support extended by all Government authorities, Financial Institutions, Banks,
Customers and Vendors during the year under review. Your Directors wish to express their
immense appreciation for the devotion, commitment and contribution shown by the
employees of the company while discharging their duties.

Place: Faridabad
Date: 05.09.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(AMIT KANWAR JINDAL) 

Managing Director
DIN: 00034633

85



Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

ANNEXTURE 1

[Pursuanttosection204(1)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andruleNo.9oftheCompanies(Appointment
and Remunerationof ManagerialPersonnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, 
Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED(FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED)(CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502)
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts /statutory compliances and expressing our
opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31TH March, 2024, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, according to the
provisions including amendments of the following to the extent these are applicable:

(i)The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under;
(ii)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the rules made there under;
(iii)The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
(iv)The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;
(v)The Securities Contracts (Regulation) (Stock Exchanges and Clearing Corporations) Regulations,
2018;
(vi)The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’);
(vii)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the SEBI Act to the extent applicable
to the Company: -
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a)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
b)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;
d)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity)
Regulations, 2021;
e)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021;
f)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 
g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;
h)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;
i)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 
j)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
k)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Stock Brokers and Sub-Brokers) Regulations, 1992; 
l)The Security and Exchange Board of India (Investor Protection and Education Fund) Regulation,
2009.

(i) Other Laws;
a)The Bye laws and Business Rules of NSDL/CDSL;
b)Directives/ Circular/ Clarifications/ Guidelines issued by SEBI, the Government of India, Regulatory
Bodies and NSDL/ CDSL, from time to time;
c)Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and the Rules and Guidelines notified there under by
SEBI / Regulatory Authorities.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards with
regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India; 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned herein above.

We further report that

i. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Women Director, and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors including KMP that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
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ii. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board and its Committee Meetings and
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance for meetings other than those held
at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

iii. All the decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried out with the consent of all the
directors present in the meetings.

We further report that based on the review of the compliance mechanism established by the
Company, we are of the opinion that there are adequate systems and processes in place in the
Company which is commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has responded appropriately to notices
received from various statutory/ regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective
measures, wherever found necessary.

We further report thatfollowing event(s)/action(s) had a major bearing on the Company's affairs in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to
hereinabove;
A.The Company got listed on National Stock Exchange under SME platform on 1STJuly 2024
B.    Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Prospectus and allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and the Companies(Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company has allotted by way of Bonus issue of 1,60,83,392 share and
further issue of share by way of Private Placement of 5,95,150 share
C.    The Authorized Share Capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 1,10,00,000/-
(Rupees One Crore Ten Lacs) to Rs. 25,00,00,000/-(Rupees Two Five Crore ) and corresponding
amendments to the clause v of the Memorandum of Association of the Company at the vide passing
ordinary resolution in Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the members of the company held on
10.01.2024.
For ShaluSinghal& Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
ShaluSinghal
(Proprietor)
M. No.: A32682, C. P. No.: 12329
PR No: 2368/2022
UDIN: A032682F000971345
Place: New Delhi
Date: 13/08/2024
Note: This report is to be read with letter of even date by the Secretarial Auditors, which is
annexed and forms an integral part of this report.
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 ANNEXURE “A”TO SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,
SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, 
Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date, for the FY 2023-24 is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on a test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules, and regulations and the happening of events, etc.
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on a test basis.
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
7. The maximum liability of our firm under the secretarial audit in respect of the aggregate of all
claims shall not exceed the fee charged by us.

For ShaluSinghal& Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
ShaluSinghal
(Proprietor)
M. No.: A32682, C. P. No.: 12329
PR No: 2368/2022
UDIN: A032682F000971345

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13/08/2024
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO ETC:

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

I.Conservation of Energy

(a)Energy Conservation measures taken.
           
The company has made the efforts to meet the day to day requiredenergy demand in manufacturing
activities with available resources.Company has always considered energy and natural resource
conservation as a focus area and has been consciously making efforts towards improving the energy
performance year on year.

During the year, Company’s DG set had changed and adopting Gas Generators, further Sensor lights
are used in its administrative block to save the electricity.

(b) Additional Investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction for consumption of
energy.

For Reduction of consumption energy, company has vision towards clean energy and green
energy and grabbing this opportunity and working steadily in this direction as follows:
Planting more than 200 plants across the area.
Changing our old Diesel Generator to Gas Generator

Here are some key areas of advantages to Environment from our activity that helped us creating a
powerful name in industry.

Reduced Emissions of pollutants such as nitrogen oxides (NOx), sulfur dioxide (SO2). This can
significantly reduce the environmental impact and improve air quality.
Lower Carbon Footprint: Natural gas typically has a lower carbon content compared to diesel,
leading to reduced greenhouse gas emissions.
Reduced Noise Pollution:Natural gas generators generally operate more quietly than diesel
engines, reducing noise pollution in surrounding areas.

(c) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production of energy consumption
and consequent impact on the cost of production of goods.

ANNEXTURE II
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO ETC:

ANNEXTURE II

During the year in Jan 24 Company installs DG Generators and had saved 30% of its existing cost.

II. Technology Absorption
1.Research & Development (R&D)

(a)       Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company. - NIL
           (b)      Benefit derived as a result of the above R&D. - NIL
           (c)      Future Plan of action - NIL
           (d)      Expenditure on R&D
                       i)Capital   NIL                       
                       ii)Recurring   NIL                              
                       iii) Total  NIL
                      iv) Total R&D expenditure as a Percentage of total, turnover NIL
                       
2.Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation.
(a)   Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation - Nil
(b) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc. - Nil
(c) In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year). Not applicable
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III.Foreign Exchange Earning and outgo

(a)Activities relating to exports, initiatives taken to increase exports, development of new export
markets for products and services and export plans.

During the year, Company made exports of Rs 202.72 Lakhs including of deemed export out of
which Export -FOB value Rs. 74.01 Lakhs.

Place: Faridabad                                                        
Date: 05.09.2024

ANNEXTURE II

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(AMIT KANWAR JINDAL) 

Managing Director
DIN: 00034633
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Independent Auditors
Report

Independent Auditor’s Report on Standalone Financial Results Pursuant to Regulation 33
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended.

To the Member of 
 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
 CIN NO.- U31200HR2004PLC035502

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial results of Shivalic Power Control
Limited (the "Company") for the year ended March 31, 2024, attached herewith, being
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirement of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“Listing
Regulations”) the Statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flow for the year ended
on that date, notes to the financial statement and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information(hereinafter referred to as “the financial
statement”) 
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, these standalone financial statement, as presented in accordance with the requirements
of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, as amended and give a true and fair view in conformity with recognition Accounting
Standards under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards )
Rules, 2014 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs
of the company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and its cash flows for the date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Results section of our report. 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial results under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined that there are no such key Audit Matters to be reported.

Information other than the financial statement and auditor’s report thereon
The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Company’s
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.
 
Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors isresponsible for thematters stated inSection 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) withrespect to thepreparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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including the Accounting Standards specifiedunder Section 133 ofthe Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenanceof adequate internalfinancial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
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that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management and Board of Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statement
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
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Independent Auditors
Report

company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidences obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
Annexure: A, a statement on matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order for the
company, to the extent applicable. 

2.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a)We have soughtand obtained allthe information and explanationswhich to thebest of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
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(c)The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash flow statement and notes to
financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
accounts.

(d)In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e)On the basis of the written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March
2024,taken on recordby the Boardof Directors and the report of the statutory auditors, none
ofthe directors of the company is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i)The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements– Refer note 26 to the financial statements.

ii)The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii)There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investors Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv)(a) The respective Management of the Company have represented to us that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Management of the Company have represented to us that, to the best of
their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
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by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v)There is no dividend declared or paid during the year by the company.

vi)Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Shiv & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 009989N

CA Abhishek Vashisht
Partner
M.No- 526307
UDIN: 24526307BKANWC2124
Place: Faridabad
Date: 20th July 2024
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2023-24 (in ₹ millions) 2022-23 (in ₹ millions) YoY Growth (%)
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Net Profit

Financial Highlights

2023-24 2022-23 YoY Growth

1021.8 821.57 24.37%

(in ₹ millions) (in ₹ millions) (%)

239.65 184.14 30.15%

112.1 72.07 55.54%
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Fastest growth in
electrical panel

industry
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Financial Statements
AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024
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Fixed Assets Chart:
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SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
Regd. Office. PLOT NO. 72, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE IMT FARIDABAD, SECTOR-68, Faridabad,
Haryana, 121004
 CIN: U31200HR2004PTC035502 Email id: accounts@shivalic.com

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH
31, 2024
 
1.BASIS OF PREPARATION 
These Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical cost convention, as applicable to going
concern, on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of the Act (to the
extent notified). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in previous year.

2.Significant Accounting Policies and notes to Accounts 
(i)Summary of Significant Accounting policies
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified
under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. the financial Statements have been prepared on an
accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

(ii)Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make
estimate and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statement and
reported amounts of income and expenses during the year. Example of such estimates
includes provision income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and provisions
for impairment.

(iii)Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation/amortization. Costs include all
expenses incurred to bring the assets to its present location and condition.

(iv)Depreciation/Amortization
Depreciation/ amortization on fixed assets is charged so as to write-off the cost of assets, on
the rate prescribe in the Companies Act, 2013.
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(v) Inventories
Raw material, consumables are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value

(vi) INCOME
The Company has recognized all incomes on due basis.

(vii) Earning Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.

(viii) Taxes on Income
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act,
1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier
years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit & loss as
current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that
there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period, i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.

(ix)Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank
and in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

3. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
(i)Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ reclassified, wherever
necessary, to make them comparable with figures of current year.

(ii)Payment to Auditors
                                               2023-2024                    2022-23                              

 Audit Fees                             175000.00                      175000

Total                                       175000.00                       175000
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(iii) Some of the balances in Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Advances & Deposits are
subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustments if any, which in the opinion of
management will not be significant and would be carried out when settled.

(iv) The Information about Small Scale Industrial undertaken to whom amount are due has
been determined to the extent information is available. As per the information and the
explanations given by the management no amounts were due any such entity.

(v) Bank Balances have been taken as per books which have been reconciled with the
available Bank statements.

(vi) Provisions for all the known liabilities have been made and no contingent liabilities are
pending at the end of the year.

(vii) All the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 have been adhered to in the
preparation of Financial Statements for the year ending on 31 March, 2024.

(viii) Notes 1 to 15 form integral part of the Balance Sheet as On March31, 2024 and profit &
loss account for the year ended on that date which are given below

As per our report of even date attached. 
 For Shiv & Associates 
 (Chartered Accountants) 
 Firm Regn. No. 009989N 
 Sd/-
  

 CA Abhishek Vashisht 
 Partner 
 M. No. 526307 
 Place: Faridabad 
 Date: 20/07/2024 
 UDIN: 24526307BKANWC2124

For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 
 Amit Kanwar Jindal 
Sd/-
Managing Director 
DIN : 00034633
 

Sapna Jindal
 Sd/-
Whole-Time Director
DIN: 03269137 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

Overview of the Company’s Business:
 
Shivalic Power Control’s business sustenance and growth prospects are closely linked to the
growth of Electrical,
& Communication and Automation solution needs of India and neighbouring countries where
SPCL has a footprint.

Shivalic Power Control, an ISO-certified company, has been crafting LT and HT electric
panels for over two decades. Renowned for their cutting-edge designs, they offer a wide
array of electric panels including PCC Panels, IMCC Panels, Smart Panels, MCC Panels, DG
synchronization panels, and Outdoor panels, HT Panels up to 33KV, VFD Panels, Power
Distribution Boards, Bus Ducts, and LT & HT APFC Panels. Shivalic stands out as the sole
panel manufacturer leading the way in non-welded panel technology, enhancing energy
efficiency and minimizing waste.

Our agility and performance during the COVID-19 Pandemic has given us confidence that we
can adapt to worse
Situations very quickly and align to the new unknown challenges relatively well. We have
come out of the COVID
Crisis more successfully than our competitors in the eco-system.

Performance of the Company:

The Key Financial Parameters as on 31st March, 2024 are as follows:

Revenue from Operations: 10,218.45 Lacs
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Industry Structure and Developments:

The global electrical industry is expected to see significant growth in 2025. According to the
International Energy Agency (IEA), global electricity demand is projected to grow by around
4% in both 2024 and 20251. This growth is driven by robust economic activity, increased
electrification, and rising demand for cooling due to intense heatwaves.

 In India, specifically, electricity consumption is
forecasted to rise by 6.8% in 2025, supported
by strong GDP growth and increased cooling
demand. This indicates a healthy expansion in
the electrical industry, reflecting broader
economic trends. The Indian Power sector is
one of the most diversified in the world which is
anticipated to register sound revenue in coming
years on the back of rising Government
commitment towards providing electricity
access in the 
rural areas.

India achieved most targets of the first NDC well in advance. Nation achieved 40 per cent 
cumulative electrical power installed capacity from non-fossil fuel-based energy sources in
2021 and reduced the emission intensity of India’s GDP from 2005 levels by 33 per cent in
2019– nine and eleven years before the target year of 2030, respectively. Further, as of 31
May 2024, the share of non-fossil sources in the installed electricity generation capacity has
reached 45.4 per cent up from 32 per cent in April 2014. India is also on track to make an
additional carbon sink of 2.5 to 3.0 billion tonnes through tree and forest cover by 2030, with
a carbon sink of 1.97 billion tonnes of CO2 equivalent having already been created from 2005
to 2019.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

During the year, electricity consumption
continued to rise as the pandemic recovery
progressed. The costs also increased, largely
due to natural gas prices more than doubling
due to global shortages, exacerbated by rising
geopolitical tensions. Coal prices also rose as
demand surged for alternatives to gas.
Renewable energy prices followed suit due to
supply chain disruptions, inflation, and rising
interest rates. 
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Opportunities & Threats
India’s electricity sector is likely to register an increase in power demand by 7-8% and retain
plant load factor (PLF) to 57-62% for the whole year in financial year 2023-24. The
Government of India’s focus on attaining ‘Power for all’ has accelerated capacity addition in
the country. At the same time, the competitive intensity is increasing at both the market and
supply sides.

Segment-wise or Product-wise Performance
The company is engaged in business of manufacturing & sales of LT Panel and ST Panel
which is considered to be only reportable segment as per Accounting Standard 17 on
Segment Reporting. The company is operating only in India and there is no other
geographical segment.
During the year revenue from operations has increased by 24.37 % from Rs. 82.15 Crore in
FY 2022-23 to Rs. 102.18 Crores in FY 2023-24 whereas profit before interest and tax has
increased by 58.15% from Rs. 9.63 Crores in FY 2022-23 to Rs 15.23 Crores in FY 2023-24. 

Future Outlook:
The future outlook for the electric panel sector looks promising and is expected to grow
significantly over the next few years. Here are some key points:

1. Market Growth: The global electric control panel market is projected to grow at a
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of around 7% from 2022 to 2030. The market size,
valued at approximately USD 5 billion in 2021, is expected to reach USD 9 billion by 203012.
2. Technological Advancements: Innovations in smart grid technology, automation, and the
integration of Internet of Things (IoT) are driving the demand for advanced electric control
panels. These advancements enhance energy efficiency and provide better control and
monitoring capabilities3.
3. Sustainability and Energy Efficiency: There is a growing emphasis on sustainability and
energy efficiency, which is boosting the demand for electric control panels. These panels
play a crucial role in managing and optimizing energy usage in various industries4.
4. Government Policies and Investments: Supportive government policies and significant
investments in renewable energy projects are expected to further propel the market.
Initiatives aimed at modernizing the electrical grid and reducing carbon emissions are key
drivers35.
5.  Challenges: Despite the positive outlook, the sector faces challenges such as supply
chain disruptions, high initial costs, and the need for skilled labor to manage and maintain
advanced systems3.

 Overall, the electric panel sector is poised for robust growth, driven by technological
advancements, sustainability goals, and supportive government policies.
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Risk and Concerns
The electric panel sector faces several risk concerns that can impact both safety and
operational efficiency. Here are some key risks:

1.Electrical Hazards: These include risks such as electric shock, arc flash, and electrocution.
Poor insulation, circuit breaker failures, and damaged electrical appliances can increase these
risks1.
2. Fire Hazards: Faulty wiring, overloaded circuits, and improper use of extension cords can
lead to electrical fires1.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

3. Supply Chain Issues: Shortages of essential materials like steel, aluminium, and
transformers can disrupt production and increase costs2.
4. Cybersecurity Threats: As electric panels become more integrated with smart
technologies, they become vulnerable to cyber-attacks, which can compromise the entire
electrical grid2.
5. Regulatory Compliance: Keeping up with evolving safety standards and regulations can be
challenging and costly for companies in this sector2.
6. Environmental Factors: Weather-related events and climate change can impact the
reliability and safety of electrical systems2.
       
Addressing these risks requires a combination of robust safety protocols, regular
maintenance, and staying updated with industry standards and technological advancements.

6. Internal control systems and their adequacy
The company is having adequate internal control systems and procedures commensurate
with the size of the company which facilitates orderly and efficient conduct of its business
including adherence to Company’s policies. The Company continued its focus on enhancing
revenue growth. Various actions in terms of cost reduction, value engineering, competitive
sourcing and improving credit discipline have been undertaken. There has been a significant
progress in the Industry. The internal control system ensures compliance with applicable law
& regulations.
The Audit Committee is regularly reviewing the Internal Audit Reports for the audit carried out
in all the key areas of the operations. All Internal Audit Reports are regularly placed before the
Audit Committee for their approval and appropriate actions are advised, wherever required.

7.   Human Resources/Industrial Relations
The Company promotes an open and transparent working environment to enhance teamwork
and build business focus. It is the company’s belief that the Human Resource is the driving
force towards progress and success of a Company. 
In order to bring focus in HR Systems, Company has implemented system and procedures in
HR system in line with the industry standards. The company seeks to motivate and retain its
professional by offering reasonable compensation and opportunity to grow in the
organization by systematic training for employees and with career and succession plans in
place. The total permanent employee’s strength of the company was 153 as on 31.03.2024.
The industrial relations in all Works remained cordial during the year. 
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8. Financial/ Operational performance
Covered under the separate head of the Board’s Report.

9.   Cautionary Statement
This report to the Shareholders is in compliance with the Corporate Governance Standard
incorporated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
with the Stock Exchange and as such cannot be construed as holding out for any forecast,
projection, expectation, invitation, offer, etc. within the meaning of applicable Securities’
Laws and Regulations.
     
 Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Significant factors
that could make a difference to Company’s operations include domestic and international
economic conditions affecting demand, supply and price conditions, changes in government
regulations, tax regimes and other statutes. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on the forward looking statements.

Place: Faridabad
Date: 05.09.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(AMIT KANWAR JINDAL) 

Managing Director
DIN: 00034633
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To,
The Members,
SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, 
Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received
from the Directors of Shivalic Power Control Limited (Formerly known as Shivalic Power
Control Private Limited) having CIN U31200HR2004PLC035502 and having registered office
at Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India,
121004 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the Company for
the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), as amended Regulations, 2015.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers, we hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI), Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) or any such other Statutory Authority:

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION
OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI
 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
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*      Mr. Tarun Aggarwal is appointed as Non-executive Additional director after the Closure
of Financial Year ended 31.03.2024
*      The date of appointment is as per MCA Portal.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Shalu Singhal & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Shalu Singhal
(Proprietor)
M. No.: A32682, C. P. No.: 12329
PR No: 2368/2022
UDIN: AO32682F001079222

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/08/2024
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Form No. MGT – 11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and

Administration) Rules, 2014]

Annual General Meeting of the Members of Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as Shivalic
Power Control Private Limited) to be held on Saturday, 28thSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the
Registered Office of the Company

CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502
Name of the Company : Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as Shivalic Power Control 
Private Limited)
Registered office : Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, 
Haryana, India, 121004

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No/Client Id:
DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ___________________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:
1. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: _____________________________, or failing him

2. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: ____________________________, or failing him

3. Name: Mr./Ms.E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature: _____________________________
as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Saturday, 28THSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the registered office at
Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004 and
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL PRIVATE LIMITED)

Regd Office: Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh,
Haryana, India, 121004

CIN: U31200HR2004PLC035502

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.
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Signed this ______ day of _________________, 2024
Signature of Member: ______________________
Signature of Proxy: _____________________

Note:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for or against Column blank against any
or all resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem appropriate.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Annual General Meeting of the Members of Shivalic Power Control Limited(Formerly Known as
Shivalic Power Control Private Limited) (to be held on Saturday,28thSeptember, 2024 at 2:00 pm at

the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT Faridabad, Dayalpur,
Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004.

Folio No. / DPID No.: ____________________________

Client ID: ____________________________________

No. of shares held: ________________________________

I/ We record my/ our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,28th
September, 2024 at 2:00 pm at the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 72, Sector - 68, IMT
Faridabad, Dayalpur, Faridabad, Ballabgarh, Haryana, India, 121004.

Name of the Member:__________________________ Signature: _______________________

Name of the Proxy-holder:_______________________ Signature: ______________________

Note:
1. Only Member / Proxy-Holder can attend the Meeting.
2. You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meeting venue.
3. Members are requested to bring their copy of notice for reference at the Meeting.

Õ 2024 SHIVALIC POWER CONTROL LTD.

134



Thank
You

Phone Number

 9718388183

Email Address

complaince@shivalic.com

Website

Address

www.shivalic.com

Shivalic Power Control
Limited. Sector 68, Plot No.
72, IMT Faridabad 121004,
Haryana, India.

SHIVALIK: LT & HT ELECTRICAL PANELS

mailto:sales@shivalic.com
mailto:sales@shivalic.com

